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16.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 
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Yes

Yes
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Yes

Response

http://nysparks.com/natural-heritage-trust/documents.aspx

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)
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a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

20%

5.1

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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AAT ( U.S. ) INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting MaterialsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2015Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $21,580Amount:

 $21,580Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,580Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O.BOX 532076Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30353Postal Code:
2076Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ACTIVE WORLD SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Event ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $15,148.42Amount:

 $15,148.42Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,148.42Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

558 WORTMAN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11208Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ADIRONDACK FENCE & RAIL COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RailingsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,475Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

121 WEBSTER AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE RONKONKOMACity:
NYState:
11779Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ADIRONDACK STORAGE BARNSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

GazeboProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,646Amount:

 $7,646Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,646Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11726 USH 11Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NORTH LAWRENCECity:
NYState:
12967Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALEX ICE SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Ice for ResaleProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,134Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30 GEORGE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MASSENACity:
NYState:
13662Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 8 of 148

ALL ISLAND EQUIPMENT CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction ExpenseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $103,240Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

39 JERSEY STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST BABYLONCity:
NYState:
11704Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALL PRO HORTICULTURE, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MulchProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,740Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

54 RAILROAD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COPIAGUECity:
NYState:
11726Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALPIN HAUSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Travel TrailerProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,551.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

36 ROUTE 6Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT JERVISCity:
NYState:
12771Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALPINE FENCE LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

FenceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,141Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18000 NYS ROUTE 3Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALTA-JOLI RESTAURANT INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program ServiceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,600.5Amount:

 $7,600.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,600.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

973 AMSTERDAM AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10025Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERICAN ARBORIST COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,100Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1624 WEST ELM ST.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ONEIDACity:
NYState:
13421Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERICAN PARK NETWORK, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,880.27Amount:

 $5,880.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,880.27Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

41 EAST 11TH STREET - 11 FLAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,880.27

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ANACONDA SPORTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Uniforms and Travel BagsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,933.53Amount:

 $6,933.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,933.53Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

85  KATRINE LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 16 of 148

ARTISANS APPARELVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,498.61Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 278Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GLEN FLORACity:
WIState:
54526Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ATLANTIC NURSERIES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plants and PlantingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,842.75Amount:

 $7,842.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,842.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

691 DEER PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DIX HILLSCity:
NYState:
11746Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AUDREY LEEDS CASTILLOVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consultants FeeProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,522.92Amount:

 $5,522.92Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,522.92Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 THORPE DRIVEAddress Line1:

BLDG 2, APT. 1GAddress Line2:
SPARKILLCity:
NYState:
10976Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,522.92

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AUDUBON INTERNATIONALVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Membership RenewalProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2015Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,250Amount:

 $6,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 DEFREEST DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TROYCity:
NYState:
12180Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,250

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BATTING CAGES USAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Batting CagesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,529.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30 PINE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW ROCHELLECity:
NYState:
10801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BETHPAGE STATE PARKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Greens FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $13,910Amount:

 $13,910Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,910Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 QUAKER MEETINGHOUSE ROADAddress Line1:

ATTN: SUZANNE FRIEDRICHSAddress Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $13,910

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BETSON DISTRIBUTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program EquipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,395Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6743 THOMPSON ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BISSETT NURSERY CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Gardening MaterialsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,780.9Amount:

 $7,780.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,780.9Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

470 DEER PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DIX HILLSCity:
NYState:
11746Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLACKBAUDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,953.06Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 930256Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
31193Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLOCKBUSTER INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Firewood ProcessorProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $49,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2756 KENTUCKY AVE.Address Line1:

ATTN: DAVEAddress Line2:
MOUNT PLEASANTCity:
IAState:
52641Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BOBCAT COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

84 SweeperProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $50,349.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 6000Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST FARGOCity:
NDState:
58078Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BOYD TURF INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Sod ReplacementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $21,375Amount:

 $21,375Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,375Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

197 RIETHMILLER RD.Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 184Address Line2:
NEW WILMINGTONCity:
PAState:
16142Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BRADY'S POWER EQUIPMENT, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lawn EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,169.99Amount:

 $5,169.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,169.99Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

231 ROUTE 216Address Line1:

Address Line2:
STORMVILLECity:
NYState:
12582Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CALF AUDIOVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program ServiceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,300Amount:

 $6,300Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,300Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

157 GRAY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ITHACACity:
NYState:
14850Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CAPT. RON BURDEWICKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,000Amount:

 $7,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NORTHSTAR CHARTER FISHINGAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:
5703Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CAPTAIN LOU FLEET/MIKES PARTY BOAT 

CORP.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

2010 Air Show ExpenseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28  WOOLDCLEFT AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FREEPORTCity:
NYState:
11520Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CARLYLE ON THE GREENVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Tournament Food ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $15,935.74Amount:

 $15,935.74Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,935.74Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 756Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $15,935.74

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CASHIN ASSOCIATES,P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consultants FeeProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $110,460.08Amount:

 $110,460.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $110,460.08Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1200 VETERANS MEMORIAL HIGHWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAUPPAUGECity:
NYState:
11788Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHAMBERS TRACTOR SALES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Mower-CutterProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,150Amount:

 $5,150Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,150Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

167 WARD STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MONTGOMERYCity:
NYState:
12549Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHAMPLAIN BOATWORKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Honda MotorProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,385Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4013 STATE ROUTE #9Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PLATTSBURGHCity:
NYState:
12901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHURCHILL AND SON, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Whele State Park Main House PaintingProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,850Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 70Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CLAYTONCity:
NYState:
13624Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CIRCLESCAPES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program ServiceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $34,208Amount:

 $34,208Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $34,208Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2609 HERSCHEL ST.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
JACKSONVILLECity:
FLState:
32204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLEAN VENTURE, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program ServiceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $160,476.45Amount:

 $160,476.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $160,476.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 18143Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07191Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLEM SNACKS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Snacks for LI Run SeroesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,324.9Amount:

 $6,324.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,324.9Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

29 53rd STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11232Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CMA CONSULTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computer SoftwareProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,295.17Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

700 TROY SCHENECTADY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Refreshments for Caumsett RunProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $12,132Amount:

 $12,132Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,132Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

375 WIRELESS BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HAUPPAUGECity:
NYState:
11788Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COMMISSIONER OF TAX & FINANCEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Reimbursement to OPRHPProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $55,342.61Amount:

 $55,342.61Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $55,342.61Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NYS DEPT OF CIVIL SERVICE-BENEFITSAddress Line1:

THE STATE CAMPUSAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12239Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $55,342.61

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CONFER BETHPAGEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Event ExpenseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BETHPAGE PRO SHOPAddress Line1:

99 QUAKER MEETINGHOUSE ROADAddress Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CORNELL UNIVERSITYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Reduced Risk Golf Course ProgramProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $93,574.1Amount:

 $93,574.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $93,574.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 22Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ITHACACity:
NYState:
14851Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $93,574.1

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CORPORATE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printer for HeckscherProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,070.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 HALSTEAD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRISONCity:
NYState:
10528Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CROWN TROPHYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Trophies for Riverbank Youth ProgramsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,152.95Amount:

 $6,152.95Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,152.95Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7 EAST 38TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CUSTOM STITCH NYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,240Amount:

 $6,240Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,240Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

169-29 24TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITESTONECity:
NYState:
11357Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEER PARK PIgVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,640.94Amount:

 $5,640.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,640.94Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

192 WEST ISLIP ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST ISLIPCity:
NYState:
11795Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEFENSE ACCOUNTING OFFICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show 5/24 - 5/25/2008Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $8,000Amount:

 $8,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 70126Address Line1:

US ARMY PARACHUTE TEAMAddress Line2:
FORT BRAGGCity:
NCState:
28307Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $8,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEFENSE ACCOUNTING OFFICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

2015 Air DemonstrationProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,000Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 70126Address Line1:

US ARMY PARACHUTE TEAMAddress Line2:
FORT BRAGGCity:
NCState:
28307Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DELICIOUS MOMENTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Catering for 2014 Air ShowProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,373.16Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

792 MERRICK RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BALDWINCity:
NYState:
11510Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DISC GOLF ASSOCIATION, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program EquipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,514.83Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

73 HANGAR WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WATSONVILLECity:
CAState:
95076Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DRIVERS VILLAGEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Tahoe Trucks for Long IslandProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $63,406.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5885 EAST CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CICEROCity:
NYState:
13039Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ELEVATION FILMS, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program ServiceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $9,950Amount:

 $9,950Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,950Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

144 SPRING STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENCOUNTER NIAGARA TOURSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PerformanceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,435Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 PARKWOOD AVE. UPPERAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
KENMORECity:
NYState:
14217Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 56 of 148

ESM ENTERPRISES INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $8,213.41Amount:

 $8,213.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,213.41Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

9120 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARENCECity:
NYState:
14031Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FAIRWAY GOLF CAR CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

2 Golf Club Car PurchaseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,401.32Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8 COMMERCIAL BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MEDFORDCity:
NYState:
11763Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FIELD HORNEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Project ServiceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $8,534.74Amount:

 $8,534.74Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,534.74Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 215Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FINISH LINE ROAD RACE TECHNICIANS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Event ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $45,600Amount:

 $45,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $45,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 822Address Line1:

ATTN: DAVID KATZAddress Line2:
PORT WASHINGTONCity:
NYState:
11050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FOBARE LAKE FARMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Mowing of Ogden IslandProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

358 COLES CREEK ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WADDINGTONCity:
NYState:
13694Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FOSSIL INDUSTRIES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Hathorn Spring SignageProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,167Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

44 JEFRYN BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DEER PARKCity:
NYState:
11729Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FOUR FREEDOMS PARK CONSERVANCY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Transfers/Reimbursement to NFPProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $100,000Amount:

 $100,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $100,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1110 2nd AVENUE, SUITE 301Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $100,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FULTON SCREEN PRINTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/0214Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,086.38Amount:

 $5,086.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,086.38Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 HARRIS STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FULTONCity:
NYState:
13069Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FUN WORKS USA INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,018.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

366 SOUTH OYSTER BAY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 65 of 148

GARDEN ILLUSIONS c/o WENDY FEHSEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office FurnishingsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

38 WEST LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAY SHORECity:
NYState:
11706Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GIDEON PUTNAM RESORTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

November 22-24, 2013 Long Island 

Running Rooms
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $55,636Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 GIDEON PUTNAM RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GLOVER PERENNIALS, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting MaterialsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,724.8Amount:

 $5,724.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,724.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 759Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CUTCHOGUECity:
NYState:
11935Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRASSLAND EQUIPMENT & IRRIGATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Equipment RepairProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $48,058.98Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

892-898 TROY-SCHENECTADY  RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRAY'S WHOLESALE, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,472.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

513  STATE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLAYTONCity:
NYState:
13624Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GREEN RENEWABLE, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale Fire woodProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,953.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

215 OAKWOOD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TROYCity:
NYState:
12180Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRIFFINS LANDSCAPINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale Fire woodProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,531.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1234 LINCOLN TERRACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PEEKSKILLCity:
NYState:
10566Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HALF HOLLOW NURSERY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting MaterialsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $27,241.05Amount:

 $27,241.05Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $27,241.05Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

624 DEER PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DIX HILLSCity:
NYState:
11746Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HARTGEN ARCHEOLOGICAL ASSOC. INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consultants FeeProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $42,903.99Amount:

 $42,903.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $42,903.99Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1744 WASHINGTON AVE EXTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RENSSELAERCity:
NYState:
12144Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HERMAN MILLERVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Office FurnitureProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,898.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

855 EAST MAIN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ZEELANDCity:
MIState:
49464Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HERSHEY CREAMERY COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,642.22Amount:

 $7,642.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,642.22Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8220 PARK RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BATAVIACity:
NYState:
14020Postal Code:
1218Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,642.22

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HERSHEY'S ICE CREAMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,221.75Amount:

 $6,221.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,221.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1370 UPPER LENOX AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ONEIDACity:
NYState:
13421Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,221.75

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HEWLETT-PACKARDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ComputersProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,692Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10810 FARNAM DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OMAHACity:
NEState:
68154Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HICKS ICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale IceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $17,674.7Amount:

 $17,674.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,674.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

35451 NYS ROUTE 37Address Line1:

Address Line2:
THERESACity:
NYState:
13691Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HIGH TIDES SCREEN PRINTING LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

2015 Air Show Event ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,520Amount:

 $5,520Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,520Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

545 S. BIRDNECK ROAD, STE105Address Line1:

ATTN: BRENDA VON DORNAddress Line2:
VIRGINIA BEACHCity:
VAState:
23451Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HILLTOP INDUSTRIESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printing ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $8,514.35Amount:

 $8,514.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,514.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT MORRISCity:
NYState:
14510Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HOME DEPOTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lumber for Coles CreekProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,157.32Amount:

 $6,157.32Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,157.32Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 660335Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75266Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HUNTER EMS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,700Amount:

 $5,700Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,700Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 SHERIDAN BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
INWOODCity:
NYState:
11096Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ISLIP ARTS COUNCIL, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Philharmonic ConcertProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,521.9Amount:

 $6,521.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,521.9Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 IRISH LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST ISLIPCity:
NYState:
11730Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,521.9

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JACKIE MEYERVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ReimbursementProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,047.34Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

49 NORTH 8TH STREET, APT 6GAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11249Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED
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JACKSON DODDS AND COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting MaterialsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $53,925Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 492Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SOUTHAMPTONCity:
NYState:
11969Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JAMES BRANDTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Internship ExpenseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,040Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

615 S. 12TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW HYDE PARKCity:
NYState:
11040Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JAMESTOWN ADVANCED PRODUCTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $8,047.26Amount:

 $8,047.26Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,047.26Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2855 GIRTS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JAMESTOWNCity:
NYState:
14701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JENNY O'NEILL, CPAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consultant FeeProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $32,756.25Amount:

 $32,756.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,756.25Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

268 SOUTH MAIN AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12208Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $32,756.25

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JOHN DEERE COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Gator for Bayard CuttingProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,706.61Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2000 JOHN DEERE RUNAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CARYCity:
NCState:
27513Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KALEB REMSKIVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

InternProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,520Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 907Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GREAT RIVERCity:
NYState:
11739Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LANNINGS MARINE SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Construction ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $8,843.2Amount:

 $8,843.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,843.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 171Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WADDINGTONCity:
NYState:
13694Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LONG ISLAND CRANE & RIGGING INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Crane and Operator Rental - 2014 Air 

Show
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,250Amount:

 $5,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,250Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 1107Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTHAMPTON BEACHCity:
NYState:
11978Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAINES PAPER & FOOD SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,548.16Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 642530Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
2530Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MARLO GRAPHICSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,707.04Amount:

 $5,707.04Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,707.04Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 921Address Line1:

Address Line2:
RIVERHEADCity:
NYState:
11901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MARTIN'S MARINA & MOTEL INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Motor for Rental BoatProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,610Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28491 COUNTY ROUTE 6Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAPE VINCENTCity:
NYState:
13618Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MARVIN AND COMPANY P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Consultants FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $14,650Amount:

 $14,650Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,650Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 BRITISH AMERICAN BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MASSENA ELECTRIC DEPARTMENTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Utility ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,863.56Amount:

 $7,863.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,863.56Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 209Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MASSENACity:
NYState:
13662Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,863.56

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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METROPOLITAN SWIMMINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Activity Registration FeeProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,922Amount:

 $7,922Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,922Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 SHEEP PASTURE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT JEFFERSONCity:
NYState:
11777Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,922

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MONTAUK DOWNS STATE PARKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Spring Membership Drive - Green's FeesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,728Amount:

 $7,728Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,728Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 SOUTH FAIRVIEW AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MONTAUKCity:
NYState:
11954Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,728

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MORIDGE MANUFACTURING, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Grasshopper MowerProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,522Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 810Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNDRIDGECity:
KSState:
67107Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MR. JOHN PORTABLE SANITATION UNITS, 

INC.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Portable Toilets - Jones Beach RunProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,760Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 SMITH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
KEASBEYCity:
NJState:
08832Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MV SPORTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,908.87Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

88 SPENCE STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAY SHORECity:
NYState:
11706Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NATIONAL SOLAR TECHNOLOGIESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Solar Lighting for Dog ParkProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,916Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

166 TAYLOR ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DEPEWCity:
NYState:
14043Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NIAGARA ADVENTURE THEATREVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program EquipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $15,054.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 1132Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NIAGARA FALLSCity:
NYState:
14303Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ON THE MOVE CONTRACTING SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Building MaintenanceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,903.06Amount:

 $6,903.06Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,903.06Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18 GREEN PINE LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEBSTERCity:
NYState:
14580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ORDAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Winter Empire State GamesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2634 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

ATTN: FINANCE OFFICEAddress Line2:
LAKE PLACIDCity:
NYState:
12946Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OTSEGO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Electric ChargesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $13,357.2Amount:

 $13,357.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,357.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 128Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HARTWICKCity:
NYState:
13348Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $13,357.2

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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P.I. SERVICES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Gardening MaterialsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $18,420Amount:

 $18,420Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $18,420Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

66-2 EAST JEFRYN BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DEER PARKCity:
NYState:
11729Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PAIGE BUZZARDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Internship ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,280Amount:

 $5,280Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,280Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

14 LANDING MEADOW ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SMITHTOWNCity:
NYState:
11787Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PELIGRO SPORTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,410Amount:

 $7,410Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,410Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2200 AMSTERDAM AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10032Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEN & INK CREATIVEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Web Design UpdateProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,015Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

221 LINDEN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RED HOOKCity:
NYState:
12571Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEPSI COLA OF HUDSON VALLEYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,058.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 36249Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWARKCity:
NJState:
07188Postal Code:
6249Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 113 of 148

PERRINVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,480.45Amount:

 $5,480.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,480.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5320 RUSCHE DRIVE NWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COMSTOCK PARKCity:
MIState:
49321Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $5,480.45

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PERRY'S ICE CREAM CO., INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,690.12Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 842581Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:
2581Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEYKAR RUG AND CARPETVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Rug InstallProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $16,422Amount:

 $16,422Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,422Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

455 OLD COUNTRY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBURYCity:
NYState:
11590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $16,422

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PHILIP STONE CATERERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Dinner Buffet for Jones Beach Air ShowProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $38,647.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 DAVIS AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GARDEN CITYCity:
NYState:
11530Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PINEWOOD PERENNIAL GARDENS LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting MaterialsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,398.26Amount:

 $7,398.26Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,398.26Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

560 STERLING LANEAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 915Address Line2:
CUTCHOGUECity:
NYState:
11935Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RJ THOMAS MFG CO. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Memorial BenchProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,011Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 946Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHEROKEECity:
IAState:
51012Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SARGENT & BLAIS PERSONNEL SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Staffing ServiceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,214.05Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

220 WASHINGTON AVE EXTENSIONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Staffing ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SCENIC DESIGNS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lawn EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $16,162Amount:

 $16,162Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,162Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

33 CULVER LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST MORICHESCity:
NYState:
11940Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHAVER HILL FARMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $16,074Amount:

 $16,074Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,074Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

310 SHAVER RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARPERSFIELDCity:
NYState:
13786Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SINON FARM, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,112Amount:

 $5,112Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,112Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

634 SALT POINT ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SITE SPECIALISTS, LTD.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Memorial Bench ProgramProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $18,265.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

265 POST AVENUE - SUITE 365Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBURYCity:
NYState:
11590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SMALL CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Conservation MaterialsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,565.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19 BUTTERNUT STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GREENFIELDCity:
MAState:
01301Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SOUTH SHORE OUTDOOR STORE INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Event ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,918.77Amount:

 $7,918.77Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,918.77Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1760 FIFTH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAY SHORECity:
NYState:
11706Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SPARKLING CLEANING CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Cleaning Services 2015 Jones Beach Air

Show
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3563 LAWSON BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
OCEANSIDECity:
NYState:
11572Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ST. LAWRENCE CHURCHVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Facility RentalProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $10,800Amount:

 $10,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

212 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MASSENACity:
NYState:
13662Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STORR TRACTOR COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf Course RestorationProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $164,062.46Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 13TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RONKONKOMACity:
NYState:
11779Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SUNNYSIDE GARDENSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting MaterialsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,680Amount:

 $6,680Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,680Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

345 A CHURCH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SYSCO ALBANY, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,378.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 LIEBICH LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SYSCO FOOD SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Concession SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,117.31Amount:

 $6,117.31Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,117.31Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 80Address Line1:

2508 RT 173 N. WARNERS ROADAddress Line2:
WARNERSCity:
NYState:
13164Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,117.31

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TAYLOR RENTALVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Tables and Chairs RentalProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $5,697Amount:

 $5,697Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,697Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

394 ORISKANY BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITESBOROCity:
NYState:
13492Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TEE TO GREEN PRO SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Services for 2008 GalaProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,170Amount:

 $6,170Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,170Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

MONTAUK DOWNS STATE PARKAddress Line1:

PO BOX 735Address Line2:
MONTAUKCity:
NYState:
11954Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $6,170

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TGIF ENTERTAINMENT, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Tents for Jones Beach Air ShowProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $11,971.7Amount:

 $11,971.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,971.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

761 - 20 COATES AVENUEAddress Line1:

ATTN:  MICHAEL BIONDIAddress Line2:
HOLBROOKCity:
NYState:
11741Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE HARTFORDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

InsuranceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $10,466.28Amount:

 $10,466.28Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,466.28Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 660916Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75266Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $10,466.28

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 136 of 148

THE WOOD GUYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale ItemsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,147.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

36663 PELO RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLAYTONCity:
NYState:
13624Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOP FLIGHT CATERINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $16,146.38Amount:

 $16,146.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,146.38Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 EDUCATION DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GARDEN CITYCity:
NYState:
11530Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

135. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOVA HADARVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Internship ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $8,800Amount:

 $8,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 MAGNOLIA LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOODBURYCity:
NYState:
11797Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $8,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TREES ON THE MOVE - A DIVISION OF LA 

MAY'S TREES

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting MaterialsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $6,050Amount:

 $6,050Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,050Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

191 DEPOT ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HUNTINGTON STATIONCity:
NYState:
11746Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UNLIMITED POTENTIAL, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program EquipmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $7,025Amount:

 $7,025Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,025Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 4656Address Line1:

36 CADY HILL BLVDAddress Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VAN BORTEL FORD, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Ford EcoLine Cargo VanProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,787.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7325 ROUTE 96Address Line1:

Address Line2:
VICTORCity:
NYState:
14564Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WASHINGTON COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HSWH PartnershipProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $9,000Amount:

 $9,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8 PARK PLACEAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 573Address Line2:
SALEMCity:
NYState:
12865Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $9,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WEX BANKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Utility ExpenseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,565.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 6293Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WHITE'S LUMBER INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lumber for Wehle State ParkProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,424.52Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

231 N RUTLAND STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WILCOR INTERNATIONAL INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Re-Sale MerchandiseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $38,024.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

161 DRIVE IN ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FRANKFORTCity:
NYState:
13340Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

143. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WINFIELD SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golf Course RestorationProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,122.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 847278Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75284Postal Code:
7278Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

144. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 147 of 148

YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

July 3rd FireworksProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $13,493Amount:

 $13,493Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,493Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 18653Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14618Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

145. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


